

Brandon D. Vernon www.motionflotiondesign.com motionflotiondesign@gmail.com (661) 878-2791 Palmdale, CA

SKILL

Adaptability Fast Learner

Cultural Experience Time Management

Life Style Experience Leadership

People Person Communication

Team Player Customer Relations

Listener News & Media

Forever Student Technology

SEO & Marketing Photography

Advertisement 24 / 7 Smile

WEB & SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop HTML, CSS, JS

Adobe Illustrator PHP & MYSQL

Adobe Indesign Libraries, CMS

Adobe Lightroom Frameworks

Affinity Designer Sketch, SASS

Affinity Photo Bootstrap, Zurb

Microsoft Office Mac & PC

Atom, Github UX / UI Design

ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Motion Flotion Design (Since 2015) Freelance Web and Graphic Designer

Since an undergrad in college, I created a company that focuses on web and graphic design medias. However, my intention is to show that I am a creative and intuitive person, with future goals towards entrepreneurship. Clients served: Said it Here First; Spektrum Magazine; Happy Dot Box; and Pura Vida Health.

EXPERIENCE

Spektrum Magazine (2016 – Present) Social Media Coordinator / Web Designer

- Attended and reported various life style events (gaming, cars, anime, technology, music) all over California.
- Manage the website and SEO.
- Manage Spektrum Magazine social media account.
- Schedule and coordinate Spektrum models, keeping everyone together.
- Social media photographer.

Advantage Video System (2015 – 2016) Designer / Sale Representative

- Attended various technology conventions in Los Angeles and Las Vegas and worked as a sales representative in direct marketing.
- Created graphic designs projects for use in advertising.

VOLUNTEER

Anime Expo (2012 – 2017) Room Supervisor

- To ensure that all coordinated events in room assigned are ran as planned.
- Responsible for audio and video sound equipment.
- Manage my own team & reported directly to Convention Service Manager.

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of California – Hollywood (2011 – 2015)

Bachelor of Science in Web Design & Interactive Media